
Question Answer - DRAFTS - Still need to be reviewed and 

confirmed.

Responded Posted

In part 5.02 it discusses the licenses and regulations 
of the state of Colorado. We do not have a Colorado 
business license since we are located in Utah. Is 
having a Colorado Business license a requirement? 

A Colorado business license is not required. 4/4/2025 4/6/2025

In part 7.1.3 it discusses the Comprehensive 
Automobile Liability insurance, we do not have this 
type of insurance. Will this be required since we will 
not be driving any city owned vehicles? 

The insurance coverages in Section 7.1.3 apply to 

Consultant-owned vehicles assigned to or used to 

perform services for the City.  If the Consultant has no 

owned vehicles, the City typically requires each of the 

employees providing services to the City to maintain 

the insurance coverages in Section 7.1.3.  However, the 

City may consider reductions to or waivers of this 

insurance coverage.  Companies not meeting the 

minimum insurance requirements may submit a 

proposal, but they should provide information about 

the insurance coverages they do have in place.  

4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Beyond standard screenings (background/reference 

checks), is the City interested in additional candidate 

assessments (e.g., psychometric, personality, 

leadership style)?

No, not at this time. 4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Can you provide insights into any unique organizational 

culture attributes or leadership challenges the new HR 

Director should be prepared to address?

Thank you for the question. This type of information 

will be addressed with the selected consultant. 

4/4/2025 4/6/2025

HR Recruiter RFP Questions



Does the City anticipate community or stakeholder 

involvement (such as panel interviews or public 

forums) as part of the interview process?

No. This is an internal facing position and we anticipate 

some level of staff involvement. 

4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Will City staff require training or support from the 

consulting firm on effective interviewing techniques 

and candidate assessment?

No. 4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Would the City be open to virtual engagement (such as 

Zoom calls) for some portions of the process, or is 

there a strong preference for on-site presence at 

specific milestones? What is the appetite for travel? 

Relocation?

The City is open to virtual engagement from the 

recruiter and will require in-person interviews for all 

applicants.

4/4/2025 4/6/2025

What is the salary of the current/ prior director? 

Benefits? 

Thank you for the question. This type of information 

will be addressed with the selected consultant. 

4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Are there any critical internal milestones or 

organizational events influencing the desired 

completion date of July 2025?

Thank you for the question. This type of information 

will be addressed with the selected consultant. 

4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Would the City prefer a collaborative approach for 

candidate screening involving periodic check-ins, or 

should screening be done independently by our firm?

Collaborative approach. 4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Does the City anticipate involving any community or 

employee advisory groups in the candidate selection 

and interview process?

This is an internal facing position and we anticipate 

some level of staff involvement. 

4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Would the City find value in additional services such as 

candidate onboarding coaching or post-hire transition 

support?

No, not at this time. 4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Could the City share any key lessons learned or 

particular challenges faced in prior executive 

recruitments that our firm should consider in designing 

our approach?

No, not at this time. 4/4/2025 4/6/2025



When we require to submit a certificate of good 

standing the State of Colorado, at the time of 

submission or upon award?

Required at the time of award. 4/4/2025 4/6/2025

The below insurance coverages are typically required 

for staffing firms that provide W-2 temporary workers 

on assignment. Since this is a direct hire scenario, 

would the City of Louisville be willing to forego these 

insurance requirements? Please let me know your 

thoughts. Thanks!

1.06  - The Agreement to be entered into between the 

City and the Successful Consultant will obligate the 

Consultant to indemnify and hold harmless the City, 

and will require the Consultant maintain the following 

insurance coverages throughout the term of the 

contract: (i) workers’ compensation insurance to cover 

obligations imposed by applicable laws for any 

employee of consultant engaged in the performance of 

work under this Agreement; (ii) employers’ liability 

insurance with limits of liability of not less than One 

Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) each accident, 

Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) for disease 

(policy limit), and One Hundred Thousand Dollars 

($100,000) for disease (each employee); (iii) 

comprehensive general liability insurance with limits of 

liability of not less than One Million Dollars 

($1,000,000) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars 

($2,000,000) aggregate; and (iv) automobile liability 

insurance with combined single limits of not less than 

One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000) for 

bodily injury and property damage per person, Six 

The City may consider reductions to or waivers of the 

insurance coverages.  Companies not meeting the 

minimum insurance requirements may submit a 

proposal, but they should provide information about 

the insurance coverages they do have in place.  

4/4/2025 4/6/2025

Are you able to share the compensation range (base 

salary) and any additional compensation (incentive 

bonus or other compensation) for this HR Director 

role?

Thank you for the question. This type of information 

will be addressed with the selected consultant. 

4/4/2025 4/6/2025


